
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Grant Acceptance 
DATE:  January 15, 2008 
 
The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 
Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the 
District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the 
Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the 
grant award amounts to the appropriate budgets. 
 

 

TPSD Grant #803  

Permission to Apply was from October 9, 2007 Board Meeting. 

Grant Source: MS Humanities Council 
Grant Site: Tupelo Middle School 
Grant Title: Mishaps Along the Missasip 
Grant Amount:  $2,500.00 
District/Other Match: $ 
District Grant Contact: Linda Clifton 
 
 
TPSD Grant #277- 809  

Permission to Apply was from April 10, 2007 Board Meeting. 

Grant Source: Exxon Mobile 
Grant Site: Thomas Street School 
Grant Title: Thirty Days of Green 
Grant Purpose: To incorporate nature-based learning designed 

to meet national standards in language arts and 
science in the implementation of a program 
focusing on National Garden Month. 

Grant Amount:  $500.00 
District/Other Match: $ -0- 
District Grant Contact: Brenda Robinson 
 
 

 


